

## Proposal 15 - Amend Show Rules Article SEVENTEEN (Judges Records)

### Rationale:

These rules need adjusting to remove some archaic terms in these rules. For example, awards are no longer “posted” (i.e. copies of the books displayed in the show hall) which was done in TICA’s early days.

### Pros:

- Removes outdated language that does not reflect current practice

### Cons:

- None identified

### Amend Show Rules 217.1, 217.5.5, 217.6.2, 217.8

217.1 The judge's book shall be signed (if stamped, each copy must be stamped) and all notations thereon shall be made in pen and ~~posted~~ **recorded** at the completion of each color class, division or breed. The ~~posting~~ copy of ~~the~~ **each** judge's ~~books~~ **book sent to the Master Clerk** shall be available in the show hall. Awards as ~~posted~~ **recorded** shall be final and shall not be changed except for correction of errors or fraud.

217.5.5 Division awards and Breed awards shall be ~~posted~~ **recorded** in the judge's book after each division and breed, respectively. If provision for these awards is not made in the judge's book, the judge must hand-write it in.

217.6.2 At the end of each adult household pet division, the judge shall select and place Best, Second and Third Best of division for each respective household pet division. The selections shall be ~~posted~~ **recorded** in the judge's book.

217.8 If an obvious error is made in placing an award, and the error is not discovered until after the awards have been ~~posted~~ **recorded** or until after the show, and the correct winner can be determined from the judge's book, the award shall be given to the correct entry. If the correct winner cannot be determined that award shall remain vacant. The officiating judge is responsible for making the necessary corrections and notifying the show management, the Executive Office of TICA and the owner(s) of the cat(s) involved within 10 days after the error is discovered.